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Response to IE Bulletin #80-21
Dear Sir:
By letter dated November 6, 1980, you transmitted IE Bulletin No. 80-21,
"Valve Yokes Supplied by Malcolm Foundry Company, Inc." PBoston Edison

Company was requested to review the following for applicability at Pilgrim
Station:
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| Determine if any of the active valves in use or planned for use in safety-

| related systems at your facility have valve parts cast by Malcolm Foundry

i Company, Inc. If no valves are identified as having potentially faulty

| material, indicate that this is the case and ignore the remaining questions.
|

i Response

Pilgrim Station does not have in use or planned for use in safety-related
systems any valve yokes supplied by Malcolm Foundry Company, Inc.

Very truly yours,
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